
To:   Rusty Jennings   
E-Mail:   Rusty.jennings@drs.com
From:   Doug Young   
Date:   June 19, 2019

Subject:   Request for Info - File # 1110-EX-ST-2019
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

You have asked that the fact that you have filed be confidential. We cannot do that. Besides, the form is
already out on our website for all to see. You have also asked that certain technical details regarding
frequencies be confidential. As a matter of policy, we will not withhold from public any information
necessary for interference mitigation. This includes applicant name, contact info, location, frequency and
power, all of which are contained within the form. If there is nothing in the form itself that cannot be
released to the public, state this. The only things we will hold confidential are Exhibits A and B. If you do
not agree with this, you will need to withdraw the application. Respond to this inquiry with your decision.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of   June 19, 2019 may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button.  In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm
by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.   

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number :     49006


